PROCEEDINGS

OF THE

SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES OF SCOTLAND.

SEVENTY-FIFTH SESSION, 1854-55.

ANNIVERSARY MEETING, November 30, 1854.

Tue Rev. WILLIAM STEVENSON, D.D., Vice-President,
in the Chair.

The Office-Bearers for the Session were elected as follows : —

President.
Tae Most Hon, THE MARQUESS OF BREADALBANE, K.T.

Vice-Presidents.

Wirriay Forees Skene, Esq.
Ruv. W. Linpsay ArLexanper, D.D.
Arcrisarp T. Bovre, Esq.

Councillors.

81z Joan Warson Gorpon, Kt., President R.S.A.
Rozrzezrr Cox, Esq.

Tae Hon. Lorp MurraAY.

Tuomas A. Wisg, M.D.

Georee SeroN, Egq.

Rev. WirLiam Stevenson, D.D,

Ricaarp Huoie, M.D.

Proressor J. Y. Simpson, M.D.

James Drommonp, Esq., R.S.A.
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Secretaries.

Jorn Stuart, Esq., General Register House,
Joan Arexanper Syira, M.D.
Davip Lave, Esq.

Joun M. Mrreert, Esq.} Jor Foreign Correspondence.

Treasurer.

Tuomas B, Jomnsron, Esq.

Curators of the Museum.
Romerr Frazer, Esq. Avesanper Crristie, Esq., A RSA,

Librarian and Curator of Coins.

Wicuiam Hexry Scorr, M.D.

Assistant Librarian.
Mz Wirniam T, M*Currocs,

Auditors.
Roperr Cox, Esq. Roserr CHambers, Esq.

On the motion of Mr La1Ng, the thanks of the Society were unani-
mously voted to JAMES DruMMOND, Esq., R.S.A., on his resigning
the office of a Curator, for his efficient services during a period of
three years; and to ALEXANDER CHRISTIE, Esq., for undertaking
the duties of Secretary during the past Session.

In the Address from the Chair, the Vice-President referred briefly
to the state and prospects of the Society ; and as customary at the
Anniversary Meeting, he read the names of the Members deceased
during the past year, alluding in a more especial manner to the
Rev. Dr Bruntox and to Mr CHALMERS of Aldbar. The latter
gentleman, although not many years one of their associates, and
but recently elécted a Vice-President, had signalized himself as a
liberal patron of Archaological pursuits, and his name will remain
in connexion with the earliest attempt on a large scale to illustrate
the ancient Sculptured Monuments of the county of Angus, as a
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munificent contribution to the members of the Bannatyne Club. At
the same time, Dr STEVENSON expressed a hope that the acquisition
of new Members might in some measure compensate for the losses
which the Society had sustained. In adverting to the changes which
had been made in the regulations for admitting the public to the
Museum, he stated, as the result of these alterations, that the num-
ber of visitors for the past year amounted to 22,326, or more than
double the number of any former year.

The following is a list of Fellows of the Society recently deceased,
or omitted to be inserted in the last Report in the Proceedings :—

Honorary Member.

His Masesty e King oF Saxony,

Fellows of the Society.

The Reverend Arexanper Brunron, D.D., one of the Ministers of Edin-
burgh, and Professor of Hebrew and Oriental Languages in the University.
Elected in 1813, and held the office of Foreign Secretary since the year 1813.

Parrick Cuarmers of Aldbar, Esq. Flected in 1846, and one of the Vice-
Presidents of the Society.

Winttam Murray of Henderland, Esq.  Elected in 1847,

Grorer Rosrrtsoy, Esq., one of the Deputy Keepers of the Public Records
of Scotland. Elected in 1830.

The Right Hon, Jaues Baron Rurnvey, Elected in 1828,

Rosrrr Scorr Moncrmirr Wrrnwoon of Pitliver, Bsq. Elected in 1806,
and filled the office of Treasurer from 1808 to 1825.

The Meeting then proceeded to the election of the Candidates who
had been proposed for admission.
His Grace the Duke oF SUTHERLAND,
as a Peer of the Realm, was admitted without ballot ; and

Greorae Anprrsow, Esq., Inverness, and
Joszpa Rosrrrson, Esq., General Register House,

were ‘balloted for, and duly elected as Fellows.
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The Donations to the Museum and Library during the recess were
exhibited, and will be detailed at the subsequent Meetings.

The thanks of the Society having been voted to the Rev. Dr
STEVENSON for his conduct while Vice-President, and for presiding
on the present occasion, the Meeting adjourned to Monday the 11th
of December.

December 11, 1854.

Ture REv. WILLIAM LINDSAY ALEXANDER, D.D.,
Vice-President, in the Chair.

The following Gentlemen having been duly recommended as can-
didates, were balloted for, and admitted Fellows of the Society.

Joun Russrrr, Esq.
Francis Rosert NE1Lson, Esq.
Jamzes CruicksuANks Rocer, Esq.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were exhi-
bited, and the thanks of the Society moved to the several donors.

A large Urn of Stone, and several broken fragments of a rude clay
urn, found in a barrow near the Standing Stones of Stennis, Ork-
ney: by JAMES FARRER, Esq., M.P. The stone urn is somewhat ir-
regular in its shape, measuring 195 inches high, and 221 inches in
diameter at the mouth. It contained a quantity of calcined human
bones. (See Plate II.)

Collection of Stone Vessels and Implements of Bone, found in
a Pict’s House, Island of Burray, Orkney: by JamEs FARRER,
Esq., M.P.

Flint Arrow-Head and Stone Hammer, from the United States:
by ALEX. CrAlg, Esq.

Oak Cabinet, richly carved, from the Priory, Pittenweem: by
the Right Rev. Davip Low, D.D., of the Scottish Episcopal Church
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of Scotland. The carved doors of this cabinet were discovered at
Pittenweem in 1829 ; and are described and figured in the Archeweo-
logia Scotica, Vol. III. p. 309, Plate XI. No. 2.

Selections from the Family Papers preserved at Caldwell. 3 vols.
4to: by Colonel MURE of Caldwell. Printed for the Maitland
Club.

Mémoires de la Société des Antiquaires de Normandie, Vol. XX.
Part 2: by the Society.

Archeologia, Vol. XXXV, Part 2. Proceedings of the Society
of Antiquaries, London, and List of the Members: by the Society.

The following Communications were read :—



